From: Robert Moss

To: Soto, Israel

Subject: Panama City Beach Intox

Date: Friday, April 1, 2022 3:28:13 PM
Attachments: March monthly 80-0011192.pdf

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening

attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good afternoon,
| will be taking over as the agency inspector for the Beach Police along with Officer McKeeby.

We had some issues with the intox this month. Det. Cheri stated whenever there is not a
"clean" inspection to send the to you to give you a heads up.

The first inspection on the the SIMS kept getting unplugged and caused it to read below.
The second on | wish | had a good answer for, but it was shut off prematurley.

The Third was a good one, however there was an issue with the upload, and had to come up
to you guys.

The fourth is after it returned from FDLE.
Please advise if | can answer any questions.

Officer Robert Moss

DRE (IACP # 34040)

Platoon A - Squad 4

Panama City Beach Police Department
17115 Panama City Beach Parkway
Panama City Beach, FL 32413

Cell: 850-867-4193



mailto:rmoss@beachpolice.org
mailto:IsraelSoto@fdle.state.fl.us

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: PANAMA CITY BEACH PD

Time of Inspection:

10:13

Date of Inspection:

gerial Number:
goftware:

03/15/2022

Check or Test

Date and/or Time Adjusted

Diagnostic Check (Pre-Imnspection): OK

Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000

Mouth Alcohol Test:

Slope Not Met

Interferent Detect Test:

Interferent Detect

Diagnostic Check

(Post-Inspection): OK

90-001192

g100.27
I

NO
. L

| No |

I

| ¥o |

Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:202101C Lot#:202108D Lot#:202005A (g/210L)

Exp: 01/12/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 05/12/2022 Lot#:

Exp:

0.000 0.04° 0.078 0.059 / 0.188
0.000 0.049 0.078 0.071 / 0.190
0.000 0.049 0.078 0.073 / 0.192

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:

20: Control Outside Tolerance, Control Outside Tolerance. Non-compliance:

The above instrument complies (

I cextify that
per

d_this inspection in accord

I hold a valid Fl

) does not comply ( X

orida Department of Law Enforcement Ag
ance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8,

FAC.

ROBERT R MOSS

ency Inspector Permit an

) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

d that 1

FDLE/ATP Form 40— March 2004

signature and Printed Name

03/15/2022

Date





Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

R
AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: PANAMA CITY BEACH PD gerial Number: 30‘001192
Time of Inspection: 10:42 Date of Inspection: 03/15/2022 goftware: 8100.27
e
Check or Test 4____—ﬁ—_?ﬁﬁrgjfﬂ,59”’
Date and/or Time Adjusted — |
o
Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK —
| Yes | —
Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000
| ves | —
Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met
| ves | ——
Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect
| ves | ——
Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK ”
I .- B

0.08 g/210L

Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) pry Gas std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:202101C Lot#:202108D Lot#:202005A (g/210L)
Exp: 01/12/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 05/12/2022 Lot#:

| Bxp:
0.000 0.048 0.078 0.196 [ —
0.000 0.049 0.078 0.19%7
0.000 0.049 0.078 0.196

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:
IN COMPLIANCE

1D-8, s
The above instrument complies ( X ) does not comply ( ) with Chapter 1 8, FAC

Inspector Permi
nt of Law Enforcement Agency - &
s he of Chapter 11D-8. FAC. and that 1

I certify that I hold a valid Florida
perfo s inspection in accord with the provisions
/ ROBERT R MOSS
re and printed Name

signatu

03/15/2022

Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004






Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: PANAMA CITY BEACH PD gerial Number: 80-001192
Time of Inspection: 11:16 Date of Inspection: 03/16/2022 goftware: 8100.27
R
Check or Test —— 1 yes_ | MO
Date and/or Time Adjusted |
| wo |
Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK —
Yes | —
Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000 — |
Yes I
Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met |
Yes | I
Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect |
| ves |
Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK
Yes

| === A =

Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) pry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#:202101C Lot#:202108D Lot#:202106B (g/210L)

Exp: 01/12/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 06/22/2023 Lot#:1175968

Exp: 07/30/2022

0.000 0.048 0.078 0.198 0.080
0.000 0.048 0.079 0.198 0.080
0.000 0.048 0.078 0.197 0.079

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:
N/A

The above instrument complies ( X

I certify ,that I hold a valid Florida Department of Law E
n accordance with the provisions o

) does not comply (

perfi;;” is inspection i
- U

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004

) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

nforcement Agency Inspector Permit ang

f Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

ROBERT R MOSS

that 1

Signature and Printed Name

03/16/2022

Date






Florida Department of Law Enforcement
o Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: PANAMA CITY BEACH PD
Time of Inspection: 15:01

Serial Number: 80-001192

Date of Inspection: 03/25/2022 Software: 8100.27

Check or Test YES NO
Date and/or Time Adjusted
No
Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK
Yes
Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000
Yes
Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met '
Yes
Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect ‘
Yes
Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK
Yes 41
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
0.000 0.04s8 0.076 0.197 0.080
0.000 0.04s8 0.078 0.199 0.081
0.000 0.048 0.078 0.199 0.081

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:
N/

The above instrument complies ( X ) does not comply ( ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

Florjda Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I
accgrdAn elw%th the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

v

X Signature and Printed Name

03/25/2022

Date

NEIL F RUBEL

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

gerial Number: 80-001192
software: 8100.27

Agency: PANAMA CITY BEACH PD

Time of Inspection: 18:53 Date of Inspection: 09/22/2022

Check or Test YES E
Date and/or Time Adjusted
| No |
Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK
Yes I
Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000
Yes P
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
(g/210L) Lot#: Lot#: Loti#: (g/210L)
Exp: Exp: EXp: Lot#:
Exp:
Number of Simulators Used: 5
Remarks:
A F / M RNon-compliance: .
Jecuiadhd - SI¥1S ot {ﬁff/{ bhr \"SP“”L’”‘
The above instrument complies ( ) does not comply ( X ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

I certify that I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I

pexformed this ins7ﬁction in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.
Qa\'}&/ﬂ)‘)) /l/ﬁ ROBERT R MOSS

e Signature and Printed Name

09/22/2022
Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 - March 2004



Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Serial Number: 80-001192
Software: 8100.27

Agency: PANAMA CITY BEACH PD

Time of Inspection: 18:55 Date of Inspection: 09/22/2022

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

Alcohol Free

0.05g/210L Test

0.08g/210L Test

0.20g/210L Test

0.08 g/210L

Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#: Lot#: Lot#: (g/210L)
Exp: Exp: Exp: Lot#:
Exp:

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:

Die pnivrely shdd aspectio /P

The above instrument complies ( X ) does not comply ( ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

I certify that I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that T

performed this inspection in accorZ;zz:jzith the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.
M ) '/%‘u ROBERT R MOSS

8ignature and Printed Name

09/22/2022

Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40— March 2004



Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: PANAMA CITY BEACH PD Serial Number: 80-001192
Time of Inspection: 19:37 Date of Inspection: 09/22/2022 Software: 8100.27
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
Exp: 01/12/2023 Exp: 08/17/2023 Exp: 06/22/2023 Lot#:402357111
Exp: 02/10/2025
0.000 0.049 0.079 0.198 0.082
0.000 0.048 0.078 0.198 0.082
0.000 0.049 0.078 0197 0.082

Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:

N/A (9_

The above instrument complies ( X ) does not comply ( ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

I certify that I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I

perfprmed this inspection in accordance wi e provigions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.
/-\ B ) ROBERT R _MOSS

dignature and Printed Name

09/22/2022

Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004
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